
Incident Date & Time: 
Unknown 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

Name/Address (1): 
MURPHY OIL 
SUPERIOR, WI -

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 01/14/2010 

Reported Date & Time: BRRTS No: 
02/11/2009 13:59 04-16-553263 

NFA Letter Sent? ERP Transferred? 
No No 

SpiiiiD: 
20090211 N016-1 
Incident Closed? 
Yes : 02/11/2009 

Responsible Parties · ' ·- · · - '.: · •· ;,, 
Contact: 
MARK DARBY 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
(715) 398-8453 x primary 

Other Contact: Spill Packet: 

AIR RELEASE- SULFER DIOXIDE 3649.2 POUNDS CAUSE- SHUT DOWN OF SULFER RECOVERY PLANT COM PRESSER. 

Environmental Impacts: 
AIR 
OTHER IMPACT: AIR RELEASE 

N/A 
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State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 01/14/2010 

RHINELANDER FOR AIR PROGRAM FOLLOW-UP. 

Enforcement Action/Citation 
Enforcement Action/Citation? No 
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Sager, John E - DNR 

From: Sager, John E - DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3:42 PM 
Baudhuin, Neal E - DNR 

Subject: Another Murphy Oil air release 

Attachments: spi11Temp.xml187467.pdf 

Neal, 

Murphy Oil called the spill hotline again today to report a release that occurred in January. I did the same as the air 
release reported yesterday. I closed the spill report and indicated on the report that I notified the Air Program for follow-up. 

spii1Temp.xml18746 
?.pdf (10 KB ... 

~fkkS~ 
Emergency Response Coordinator I Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 

' Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
, 107 Sutliff Avenue 
' Rhinelander, WI 54501 

. (tr) phone: (715) 365-8959 
(tr) fax: (715) 365-8932 
(I<) e-mail: john.sager@wi.gov 
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